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FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

Department of Finance
College of Business
777 Glades Road

Boeca Raton, FI. 33431
tel: 561.297-3220

fax: 561.297.2956

TO: College of Business Graduate Council
FROM: Dr. Emilio Zarruk, Chair, Finance Department
Cecelia Kempler, instructor
SUBJECT: Proposed Change to Catalog — Certificate of Risk Management -~ Graduate
DATE: November 16, 2009

We herein propose the following change to the FAU University Catalog to add a Certificate of Risk Management.
The Certificate of Risk Management, available to ail College of Business students, enhances the qualifications of
students pursuing careers in all industries. The Certificate is available to degree-seeking students and is
awarded upon successful completion of the course work below and the successful completion of a bachelor's
degree in the College of Business. The certificate will be posted on the student's transcript upon successful
completion of the course work below.

The program requires 12 credits, with minimum grade of “C” required in all courses for the certificate.

Required Course (12 credits)

Principles of Insurance RMI 6016 3 credits
Enterprise Risk Management &

Corporate Governance: Qualitative Analysis RMI 6426 3 credits
Corporate Risk Management:

A Quantitative Approach RMI 6356 3 credits
Financial Risk Management RMI 6537 3 credits

And Derivatives

BocaRaton e Dania Beach ® Davie o Fort Lauderdale e Jupiter e Treasure Coast
An Equal Opportunity/Equal Access Instilution




Should you require anything further, please contact Joan Schlossberg, College of Business, room KH 137,
extension 7-2607.

Thank you for your consideration
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Coliege Curriculum Chair:

College Dean:

UGPC Chair;

Dean of the Graduate College:




